Attachment A



February 27, 2015

Mr. Henry Chao

Vice President, System and Resource Planning
New York Independent System Operator, Inc.
10 Krey Boulevard

Rensselaer, NY 12144

Mr. William Malee

Director, Transmission Commercial Services

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation d/b/a National Grid
40 Sylvan Rd.

Waltham, MA 02451-1120

Subject: Request to Terminate Allegany Wind (Queue #23 7) Interconnection Agreement

Dear Messrs. Chao and Malee:

In accordance with Article 2.3.1 of the Interconnection Agreement (“IA™) dated October 5, 2012
between New York Independent System Operator, Inc. (“NYISO”), Niagara Mohawk Power
Corporation d/b/a National Grid (“National Grid”), and Allegany Wind LLC (“Allegany”),
Allegany Wind LLC hereby requests termination of the IA effective as of May 28, 2015 to
reflect the required ninety (90) calendar days notice.

Contemporaneously with termination of the IA, I would also like to request that National Grid
return the $2,348,000 guaranty that National Grid is currently holding as security for the
Allegany Wind project.

Please acknowledge your receipt and acceptance of this termination notice by signing in the
space provided below and returning one original to us for our files.

Should you have any questions, please contact Charles Vogel at 412-253-9402 or
cvogel@everpower.com. Thank you for all of your assistance.

Regards, > 7 4




ACKNOWLEDGE AND ACCEPTED:
New York Independent System Operator, Inc.

By:
Print Name:
Title;

ACKNOWLEDGE AND ACCEPTED:
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation d/b/a National Grid

By:
Print Name:
Title:

February 27, 2015



